

East Side Missing References

SEP Group. 2019. Conservation Planning Foundation for Restoring Chinook Salmon (*Oncorhynchus Tshawytscha*) and *O. mykiss* in the Stanislaus River. Prepared by Anchor QEA. April 2019. 402 p.

Sommer *et al.* 2005

Somme, T., William Harrell, Matt Nobriga, and Ryon Kurth. 2001. Floodplain as Habitat for Native Fish: Lessons from California's Yolo Bypass. California Department of Water Resources. Sacramento, California. 7 p.

Sommer, T. R., M. L. Nobriga, W. C. Harrell, W. Batham, and W. J. Kimmerer. 2001. Floodplain rearing of juvenile chinook salmon: evidence of enhanced growth and survival. *Canadian Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences* 58(2):325-333.

Heady and Merz 2007

CalFed Bay-Delta Program, "Ecosystem Restoration Program Plan Vol. 1 - Ecological Attributes of the San Francisco Bay-Delta Watershed. Programmatic EIS/EIR Technical Appendix" (1999). California Agencies. Paper 345. http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu/caldocs_agencies/345

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2000-2016. Delta Juvenile Fish Monitoring Program. https://www.fws.gov/lodi/juvenile_fish_monitoring_program/jfmp_index.htm.

4/10/2019 email from John Wikert (USFWS) to K.Begun (NMFS)

Regional Water Quality Control Board. 2005. The Effects of Dissolved Oxygen on Steelhead Trout, Coho Salmon, and Chinook Salmon Biology and Function by Life Stage. North Coast Region. Santa Rosa, California. 10 pp.

Davis, J.C. 1975. Minimal dissolved oxygen requirements of aquatic life with emphasis on Canadian species: a review. *Journal of the Fisheries Research Board of Canada*. 32:2295- 2332.

WY 2018 Stanislaus Operations Group Annual Report (SOG 2018)

Recovery Plan for the Southern Distinct Population Segment of North American Green Sturgeon" (NMFS 2018)

California Department of Fish and Game. 1998. A Status Review of the Spring-Run Chinook Salmon (*Oncorhynchus Tshawytscha*) in the Sacramento River Drainage. Candidate Species Status Report 98-01. California Department of Fish and Game, 394 pp.

California Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1998-2019. Knights Landing Rotary Screw Trap 1998-2019 Unpublished Data.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2000-2019. Delta Juvenile Fish Monitoring Program. https://www.fws.gov/lodi/juvenile_fish_monitoring_program/jfmp_index.htm.

Commented [KMB1]: I'm not able to download this journal article from <https://www.nrcresearchpress.com/doi/pdf/10.1139/f00-245>
So suggest leaving it out if it's not available. Neither Barb nor I added Sommer 2001a, 2001b, so probably okay to delete one and leave as Sommer 2001 only using ref above.

Commented [KMB2]: This is an electronic source.

Commented [KMB3]: This study was cited in the reference above (Regional Water Quality Control Board 2005, but is not accessible on the web without journal access. Maybe just cite at RWQCB 2005?

Commented [KMB4]: This is an electronic source.